BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

Meeting Minutes Row? >SU
Meeting Title: BG@100 Executive Steering Committee (ESC) Meeting

Date: May 22,2006

Time: 11.00AM ET

Location: McFall Chat Room

Invitees/Attendees (* in attendance, # absent, + subditute, = by conference call)

Names
* Bruce Petryshak # Toby Singer
* Linda Dobb * Cindy Fuller
# Chris Dalton * Phyllis Short
* Ron Lancaster * John Gleason
* Gaylyn Finn # Ginny Pinkelman
* Bill Gerwin

Opening Statements
Bruce caled themeeting to order at 11:00 AM and announed tha LindaGray has joined theteam on a

hdf time basis as an additiond resource.

Approval of Minutes

Theminutes fromthe April 10 meeting were approved and can be poded to thewebdgte. Inreferencng
theminutes, Linda asked if Ron had been able to meet with the Deansto provide them with an updae.
Ron indicated tha he had been onthe agendabuthad received a call tha morning indicating hewoud be
onalater agendadueto more pressingissues. Ronisawaiting a call back.

PeopleSoft Project Status Update

John is pleased to report tha three Ciber staff members have joined theteam. Sameer Shak and Cheri
Kitchensare working onthe HCM upgrade and Dan McTavish ison boad and conduded the Grants
Management demo fit gap abouttwo weeks ago. Dan is working thisweek with Tom Kornacki to get a
project plan pulled togeher. Interms of the project plan, Johnreported tha with alot of work by alot of
people, thingsare pretty much up to date as of last Thursday. Johnstated that they are 44%throughthe
project in terms of total hous. At this stage the control tables are set up for accounts payable, purchasing,
and general ledga and theteam isinto modding for each of those applications Thetwo-hourweekly
meetingswith the Purchasing and Accounts Payable groupsare continuing and Johnis pleased with the
results. Fromtheteam's perspective they are getting a lot of feedback in terms of design of the system
and validation of decisionsthat are beng made plusit is bringing the offices up to speed on the system
and they are attaining goodknowledge Theteam is goingto continueto work to get thegeneral ledger
and commitment control areas over to the BG@100 office abit more. With LindaGray ontheteam, John
feelstha they arein abeter postionto have more frequent meetingswith them. One of thethingsin the
project plan tha will need to betackled isthevendor data cleanup. Asindicated previoudy, there were
some staffing issues tha have been resolved and Faye is back fromleave so it isimportant to get back on
track and pick up the momentum ontha task. Bruce asked when thiswould be starting. Bill indicated
they were ready to go but had pushed back thestart date dueto the office staff notbengready. Gaylyn
indicated tha hethoughtthe office staff was waiting on a project person beng named to thetask. Bill
indicated they were ready to go and Gaylyn indicated we would find outwhere communication had
broken down.




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

John indicated tha in terms of asset cleanup, Jen is 90% of theway through. Johnstated tha they
continueto look at theinterest on thepart of theuniversity to standardize thingslike department number,
location, etc. Aninitial meeting on department was hdd and there was not much interest, butsince then
individuds have expressed interest, so theimportant thing to doisto continueto take alook at tha and
make sure that all the necessary people are involved. Johnbdievesit isagoodideanowtha thingsare
beng putinto PeopleSoft to take a seriouslook at having oneidentifier for departments and oneidentifier
for locations Busness units and set ID'sin PeopleSoft have been synched andis working well. Bill
stated the codein PeopleSoft should have no meaning, which istheway PeopleSoft prefersthe
implementation. Tha way, when a building name would changeyou would not need to worry aboutthe
alphaacronymtha isused for acodehavingto changeaso. Linda asked if we should beusngthe
nunmbered codetha goes with our campusmap. Bill indicated tha we could. Gaylyn stated that thereis
also acodeused by Capital Planning tha isin keeping with the State Board of Regents. Linda indicated
tha ugng this may bemore germane Ron stated that in addition to building names changing, room
numbers can changeaso, such asin Olscamp Hall. While it would befineto have a sort of generic code
on printed reports, something tha is more undestandable is needed, such as the short description putin
class schedules. John stated tha on thestudent sdethere isalocation codetha has been identified in
two segmentsin coming up with theidentifier - thefirst digitsindicate the building and the second pat
indicatestheroom In other ingallationsJohnhas completed, he bdieves this has also been used as the
short description. Ron aso indicated tha congstency in the nunber of digitsin roomnumbers would be
agooditem to standadize at thistime.

John shared with the ESC that theteam is working to get cusomization requests doaumented for review
by ESC. There are several to bereviewed this morning but the objective is to have them presented to
ESC in atimely fashionin order to know what theresource requirements are goingto bein terms of
developing cugomizations Bruce noted tha thereis a cod identified with each request tha is essentially
thehoursit takes to dotheactud cugomization. For theongoing cog estimate, doesiit reflect theimpact
onthefuture cods of putting in new releases? Doesit take into condderation tha as more cusomizations
are added the more complex each release becomes because there is more andytical work to be completed
beyondjug thecoding. For afew cugomizationsit isnotabig deal butif you have ahunded it starts to
get pretty complicated because they could start to impact each other. Bruce wanted to know if there was
thoughtbeng putinto looking at thewhole environment for a new release. Bill indicated that the
estimates are generaly wha it is going to take for tha cusomization to beapplied to anew release, not a
bigge picture. Bruce noted tha for the current HCM 8.9 releasg, it is actudly becoming easier than
origindly thoughtbecause the changes were controlled and there was not the extra burden of additiond
andytical work. Bruce asked to keep in mindfor the future tha approved changes may cause changesto
cog estimates by how complicated they are with the approved changes; it may be beyondthecog of jug
onechange

Thelast item John reported onistha the grants team is nowin place and they are onther way to
planning for the grants suite implementation. They will schedule a demo sort of fit ggp for the Library
and Continuing Education relative to thar use of hilling and accountsreceivable. Bill indicated tha the
Bursar@ office would also beinvited to thedemondration. Ron asked if purchasing is processed by
Dining Services and Bill stated yes. Linda stated tha the Library uses three systems for invoicing and
purchasing DAFIN, Innovaive Interfaces and OCL C and the Library would continueto use Innovaive
Interfaces and OCLC. Ron aso added the Student Health Center and Bookgore. Bill commented that
when additiond players would be broughtin for accounts receivable, the recommendaionwould befor
theteam first to look at Library and Continuing Education. If they can create something tha works for
them then they would start to talk to different groupsto see aboutgetting onboad. It is amatter of
seeing how much conveasionisinvolved for accounts receivables and billing and howto bringin




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

cugomers and complete data cleanup. Ron asked how much of tha was plannead for the February golive.
Bill answvered tha theLibrary isusng AFIN today and they have been talking with Continuing Education
al aong. If it lookslikethey can fit in afew other offices, they would do so butmog likely they will
wait until after Phase 1 for other accouns receivables. Bill confirmed tha theinterfaces from these
systems have been identified in the project plan and theteam is already working on these interfaces.

Gaylyn mentioneal that another thing to keep in mind istha the president has established a bursarable
committee and theimpact of tha onthis enterprise. Linda indicated tha this would not have an impact
before February. Gaylyn shared that some of thecurrent systems currently use the Bursar@® system B
campussafety for parking tickets, a'so mentionad was the health center, bookgore, and dining. Bill
indicated that there are certain transactionstha currently go throughthe Bursar® sidethat aren®true
student accountreceivables. There are cash deposts and aso the ability for someoneto goto the Bursar
cashier windowand pay back ther department; for example an employee used a department chargeto
make a purchase and the department declined it. Those transactionsdon®actudly go into the student
system; they are smply windowtransactionstha create AFIN transactionstoday. Wha isbeng
suggested is the Bursar stop taking these throughthe system and ingead use actud FMS pagesto do
joumd entries. Bill indicated tha there are afew procedural issuesto beworked through. For thelarge
cash and check deposts, the Getronics machine currently stampsthem with thereceipt numbe so it is
known tha they are all pat of onelargetransaction. Theteam will need to figure outhowto dothis. For
the department depost, areceipt is needed so perhaps printing theweb pagewith thejoumd entry can be
thereceipt butit needsto betied in somewhere. Perhgpsdoaiment imaging can beused to tie thisin and
indicate where to findit. Gaylyn is conaerned with the breadth of latitudetha thetellers havein respect
to thejoumd voudher. If it ispossible to give thetellers atemplate, tha would be acceptable from an
internd control standpadnt. Bill indicated that these types of transactionshgppened about 15 times a day
and tha at theend of the day the student cash would need to bekept separate from the department cash.
Gaylyn agreed tha the Bursar® office is the best place to receive cash but was not aware of the separate
cash budkets. It was suggested tha possibly a separate window could be used for degpartment
transactions Linda suggested thewindowhave separate hours. Gaylyn asked if the new PeopleSoft
cashiering system had an accommodaion for this type of multiple transactions Bill stated tha Nancy
Colsman seemed to think tha there was not, it was really set up to do student type cashiering.

Asalast point, John clarified that in talking aboutthe 44% complete, the plan had yet to incorporate the
grants portion. This should beincorporated in the next several weeks.

Action and Information Items

Bill presented Action Item FMS-A001, Require Vendoron Requisition, a cugomization request primarily
fromthe purchasing area suppoted by George Knauss and Bruce Blandino. Thisisacugomizationto the
voudhe entry process, requiring the entry of avendor on every vouche andin partticular onevery
voudhe line Thereasonthisis bangasked foristhat for low cos voudhesthey want to make it as
automated as possible to go from voucher to purchase order and purchases unde $1500would go through
the system quickly. If therequestor does not putavendoronthevoude, it ishdd upin purchasing to
make adecisiononthevenda. Purchasing stated tha in mog cases therequestor isthe onewho knows
thevendorand then therequisition will flow straight to the purchase order and speed up the entire
process. Bill indicated tha heis Gn the fenceOon this oneand the reason is tha today we dor@require a
vendor. Bruce indicated tha thisis a managementissue and policy and process would driveit. Initiators
would know tha by putting a vendoron it the process would be quick and to not putavendoron woud
dow up theprocess. Ron agreed that departments would have a goodidea of who they wanted to buy
their items from and advise departments that if they don®put avenda in, it will sit in Purchasing for a
few days butif you put thevendorin it will go outthis afternoon. Bill stated that there were three
primary advantages to doing this cusomization. Onewould be speeding up the process, two would be




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

that for items bdow $1500it would make sure tha we are buying from therequisitione's preferred
vendorand third it would take some of thework out of the purchasing area. It was confirmed tha today®
process does not require a vendorto be entered and the earlier discussion regarding limiting
cugomizationswas reviewed. Ron stated tha the other reason he did not suppott this cusomization was
if arequisitionwas created for avenda tha was notin thetable, the employee would not be able to
process. A roll cal wastaken for Action Item FMS-AOOL1 Alterndive #2:

Bruce Petryshak Alternative #1

Ron Lancaster Alternaive #1
LindaDobb Alternaive #1
Chris Dalton Absent

Gaylyn Finn Alternative #1

Bruce noted that the concept is nat abad oneg it could jus be a procedure changeso that everyoneknows
it isrequired and if avenda is notprovided, there could beadday.

Bill presented Action Item FMS-A002, Summary of year-to-date PO@ issued by Vendor. Itisacustom
request for reporting primarily coming from purchasing and accounts payable areas. Suppoting are
Bruce Blandino, George Knauss, Bill Wheelock and Bill Gerwin. Thisrequest is based ontwo reporting
needs Onehasto dowith Ohio prevailingwagelaw tha requires usto pay aprevailing rate onwages for
any condrudion projects once they are over a certain amount Thesecond has to do with keeping track of
when we get to a point of over 30,000in goodsor 60,000in services with a specific vendorfor afiscal
year. At tha point we need to do a bid process as oppo®d to continuing busness with tha venda. AFIN
provided that reporting and FMS does not have a specific @annedOreport to do this. Thereisareporting
fundiontha has some manud piecesto it tha coud beused Bthisis Alterndive 1. Alternaive 2 would
beto write areport that would allow for therunning of areport to see thevendors and amounts. Linda
addal that at $100000thevendorhasto sign an anti-terrorism statement and is there a way to make sure
tha we also have areport that shows when tha level isreached. Lindaindicated that Rebecca Ferguon
would bethe contact for details. Bill indicated tha there would be away to dothat with this same report.
Ron questionad minority vendors bengidentified in some way in the vendortable. Bill stated tha the
vendors need to tell usif they are aminoiity venda and areport could be created to tally thistype of
vendoraslongasthevendas are identified. John stated tha a vendorcould have multiple classifications
such as minority vendor, woman owned busness, etc. Alternaive #2 has been amended to indudethe
Declaration Regarding Material Assistance / Nonassistance to a Terrorist Organization (DMA). A roll
call wastaken for Action Item FMS-A002 Alterndive #2:

Bruce Petryshak Approved as amended

Ron Lancaster Approved as amended
LindaDobb Approved as amended
Chris Dalton Absent

Gaylyn Finn Approved as amended

Bill presented Information Item FMS-0004 Campus-wide Personnd/Operating Definition. This hasto do
with budge alocationsand controls onthose budgets for departments in handling all departmentsina
very similar manne. Today we handle auxiliary budges different than we handle the E& G budgés. In
paticular auxiliary budgés take ther student employment and part time employee fundsout of the
personné budgets and therest of the E& G( take those out of opeating. We are planning on changing
tha so it is standard across theboad. Athletics and Dining Services are areas tha would be affected by
thechange It would not changetheamountof ther budge, they would simply have to make sure the




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

fundsfor ther student employees and ther pat time hdp would bein theopeating budgé and as they
pay thar students and pay ovetime it would come out of ther opeating budge. There will obvioudy be
controls set up. Bill indicated tha as theteam sets up for commitment control, it makesit alot easier.
Gaylyn asked if for theway we set up commitment control if payrollswill continueto goin
notwithganding the budgé plusor minus Bill indcated tha when payroll isrunand so much ispad to
student employees, if thebudge goesin thered, the student still gets paid. Gaylyn asked if it needed to
be manudly overwritten by anyone Bill stated tha noit did nat for payroll; payroll will continue to run
inthered. Bill asked the same question of Trish and Kathleen and both indicated that there isnoway to
stop it other than talking to thedepartment. Bill indicated tha this would be set up for theupamming
fiscal year and those involved have been informed tha it will be set up this July, before actudly going to
FMS. Theteam will beworking with people so they undestand why we are doing this and when we get
to FM S they will aready be accusomed to it.

Communications Report
Cindy indicated tha induded in the doauments sent to the ESC was the CommunicationsPlan. Induded

in the plan are items tha have been ongoing; the general upddes at the web site, thelistproc, the
newdetter, open forums, meetings and all of those types of itemsthat are ongoing.

Cindy stated there were several additiond items to comment on. Thetraining group has puttogdher
several introdudory sessionstha have been presented to (hack officeQusers and at open forums. We are
close to having these ready to putontheweb for all to access. There will beabasic group of three
training sessionsfor all to gothroughprior to any other training. Thetraining groupwill also begangto
Firelandson the 24™ to present these sessionsand also to meet and discuss FMS with the Firelandsstaff.

Theother item tha isbeng reviewed for fall iswhat is beng called CBnesk PeeksQ These are bi-weekly
thingstha will come outin order to give users asmall glimpse of a small section of how FMS looks and
howthingsare goingto bedone Thisisto continueto try to introdue FMSin smaler doss. Linda
asked aboutstudent communication. Cindy replied tha there would be a separate plan for student.

Linda asked to add Al Gonzalez and Gary Swegan to theBG@100 listproc and indicated they would pass
theinformation provided onto ther staff.

Bruce adjoumed themeeting at 11.55 AM.

Next Meeting Date: June26, 2006
Next Meeting McFall Chat Room
Location:

Minutes Prepared by:  Cindy Fuller




